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Mivitha sLKl{ Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 12:56 PM

To: 'ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)’; 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'
Cc "Mei Kwan (LKKAuto (Meikwan@lkkauto.com)’; 'lvy Yong'; 'Phoebe Xie'; 'SUR'
Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) CDMPG19001644 SJQ338T-( PRE-INSPECT 1ON) ; YOURREF :

SJL9259E -DOA ON 05/09/2019

Cear Pauline,
Noted with thanks,

We will close this file at our end without billing,

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Prone: big1-1972 | email: assipnements@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4515
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrinl Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408973)

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) [mailto:claims@ergo.com.sg]

Sant: Friday, 13 September 2019 12:13 PM

Ta: MG Solution <mg3solution@gmall.com>

Ce: Admin-D {LKKAuto (admin-d@lkkauto.com) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com=; Admin A {admin-a@Ikkauto.com) <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto (Meikwan@Ikkauto.com) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com=; Ivy Yong
<wy.yong@ergo.com.sg>; Phoebe Xie <phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P} COMPG19001644 51Q3387-{ PRE-INSPECTION) ; YOUR REF : 5JL9253F -DOA ON
05/09/2019

Hi M= Hong

Noted

Hi LKK

Please cancel this assignment, thank you,

[ate Classification - Confidential C3

Wharmes! Hegards
Fauline Soh



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: MG Solution <mg3solution@gmail com>

Sant: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 11:48 AM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Ce: Admin-D (LKKAuto (admin-d@lkkauta.com); Admin A {admin-a@lkkauto.com); Mei
Kwan (LKKAuto (Meikwan@®lkkauto.com; Ivy Yong; Phosbe Xie

Subject: Re: Claims ref no. (P) COMPG 18001644 SIQ338T-( PRE-INSPECTION) ; YOUR REF

SJLS259E -DOA ON 05/09/2019

Dear All,
We would like cancel PRI, due to car not in.
Sorry for inconvenience,

Thanks,
Ms Hong

On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 10:00 AM ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>
wrote:

Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.

(Note: Survey vehicle only)

Kindly contact us if you are not able to make it.

*** NOTE: Please assist to quote our claims ref no. as the subject matter, when forwarding the
Freliminary Reports / Survey Reports,

Thank you

Catg Classificaticin . Confidential ©3

VWarmest Regargds
Pauling Soh

ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid,



Mijvitha sLKK hutol

From; ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 9:59 AM

To: MG Solution; Admin-D (LKKAuto (admin-d@lkkauto.com); Admin A (admin-
a@lkkauto.com); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto (Melkwan@lkkauto.corn)

Cc vy Yong; Phosbe Xie

Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) COMPG19001644 SJQ338T-( PRE- INSPECTION) ; YOUR REF
SJL9259E -DOA ON 05/09/2019

Hi LKK,

Please canduct this survey request,
(Note: Survey vehicle only)

Kindly contact us if you are not able to make it.

*** NOTE: Please assist to quote our claims ref no, as the subject matter, when forwarding the Preliminary Reports
/ Survey Reports.

Thank you

[iate Classification  Confidential ©3

VWarmes!l Regards
Fatline Soh
ERGO Insumnce Pio. Lid.

S Temasss. Boclpvara, 80405 Suntec Tower Frve
Songapore (GRS
ol 05 SAYS 9754

paulina sqhferae com sg

WA ETQ0 Coum Bh ERG

ERGO e ond of e major ingursnos grouss s Germany @i Europe Wolltwde ERGD 5 mepmezanted m move than 30 SRS NG canpenirsisas
n Burope and Asm ERGO S pert of Munieh Fie (Ground. oo of this dwia’s lending gk e

e This ik s Bl il pracrempes peacsE sl i ncsd oy 1o thin hamed hodiesss= ard may bo pillbeged L) YU Ah BOL D ILEAE TSI oy
wrgisid ol disciose distribil, 2opy of uee s cornrihkuban gL e sl the Gitsrded ekl pleass ity e SETICHT by raiay v and dedete i TEsNF
By crenig affy SH2Ct=arit 12 P rsson. Fou agred t0 AcTRG [ vk Thal o confain & s o Bmaging eode S you ngnss thal ERGO IMguranie P LY w
et b hable foe any less o damidge Pty ciusss

From: MG Solution [mailto:mg3solution@gmail.com)

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 5:02 PM

Ta: ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd. (Claims Department); Steve Lim

Subject: SIQ338T-( PRE-INSPECTION) ; YOUR REF : 5JL9259E -DOA ON 05/09/2019

Bzar Person In Charge,

Please refer to attach file and arrange for pre-inspection.
1



we prefer our single joint expert as below:

| ADRIAN LING WAI PING | LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE (TD

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Ms Hong

MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 (South Wing)
#02-03B Vicom Inspection Cenire
Singapore 415933

Tel : 6744 4165

Fax : 6744 4604



